Not for File

| FORTH NO 10.300 (Rev 10.74) P1-10362444X | DATA SHEET | | DESCRIPTION |
|---|--|---|--|
| UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE ISTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE | | | CONDITION |
| NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLA INVENTORY NOMINATION FORM | ICES JAN SJ WIT | | LEXCELLENT LDETERIORATE. GOOD LRUINS LFAIR LUNEXPOSED |
| SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COM TYPE ALL ENTRIES COMPL | PLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS ETE APPLICABLE SECTIONS | | DESCRIBE THE PRESEN |
| HISTORIC THORN | mathan Eatley House | • | Jacob F. Gerkens filed a c December 2, 1868, to 160 a is now the Muittier area. on the property. This was |
| Jonathan Bailey House a | and Park | | 20 ft. by 24 ft. He paid homestead (\$234). See att |
| LOCATION | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | |
| STREET & NUMBER 13421 E. Camilla St., | | | Additions: The land passed to B.M. To (\$3000 for 640 acres inclu |
| CITY TOWN Whittier | CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT | | closure to John M. Thomas |
| STATE California CODE | COUNTY CODE | | two rooms were added to the on the west side. This wi |
| CLASSIFICATION | 06 Los Angelas 037- | | to make the room larger. by enclosing the porch. |
| | ATUS PRESENTUSE | | height of those of the re- shed roof (onstruction. struction, reminiscent of |
| | COMMERCIALPARK PKIN PROGRESS XEDUCATIONALPRIVATE RESIDENCE | | a fireplace, and a porch by pepper trees and acres |
| SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION AC OBJECTIN PROCESS X YES | CCESSIBLEENTERTAINMENTRELIGIOUS RESTRICTEDGOVERNMENTSCIENTIFIC UNRESTRICTEDINDUSTRIALTRANSPORTATION MILITARYOTHER | | Ranch". Present Appearance: The house appears today m |
| OWNER OF PROPERTY | | | Jonathan and Rebecca Bail Bailey extended the west |
| NAME City of Whittier | | | simple frame house with a wooden steps. The slopin west sides. The back of |
| STREET & NUMBER 13230 Penn St. | | | and back step. The overa and the width is 26 feet. |
| Whittier 90601 vicinit | rof California | | condition. See attached |
| LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTI | | | |
| COURTHOUSE LOS Angeles County REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC | Recorder, Hall of Records | | |
| STREET & NUMBER 227 North Lroadway | | | |
| Los Angeles 9001 | 2 STATE 2 California | | |
| REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING Historic Sites Survey Los Angeles County Bicentennia | SURVEYS | | |
| DATE 1975 | | | |
| DEPOSITORY FOR | FEDERALSTATECOUNTY _LOCAL | | |
| SURVEY RECORDS California State College, | | | |
| 1000 E. Victoria Street, Domi | nguez Hills, CA 90747 | | |

DESCRIPTION

Shiel

SE

SECO

GCLS

ENTIFIC

VATE PESIDENCE

NSPORTATION

| CON | DITION | CHECK ONE | CHECK | DNE |
|-------------|--------------|-------------|----------|------|
| X_EXCELLENT | DETERIORATED | UNALTERED | CRIGINAL | SITE |
| GOOD | RUINS | X ALTERED | -MOVED | DATE |
| FAIR | UNEXPOSED | · · · · · · | | |

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Original Appearance:

Jacob F. Gerkens filed a claim under the Homestead Law of 1862 on December 2, 1868, to 160 acres (a quarter section of public land) in what is now the Whittier area. Before this date he built a cabin of redwood on the property. This was a simple frame structure with a loft above, 20 ft. by 24 ft. He paid a \$34 filing fee and \$1.25 an acre for his homestead (\$234). See attached floor plan.

Additions:

Ø

7

The land passed to R.M. Town by Deed from Gerkens, March 25, 1870, (\$3000 for 640 acres including the Honestead) and then through foreclosure to John M. Thomas in 1880. A covered porch all around and then two rooms were added to the original cabin, one on the east and a wing on the west side. This wing was eventually extended and the roof raised to make the room larger. The kitchen and the back bedroom were inlarged by enclosing the porch. Later the sloping ceilings were raised to the height of those of the rest of the house. The additions were of sloping shed roof (enstruction. The house was a simple style of frame construction, reminiscent of a midwest farmhouse. The house had six rooms, a fireplace, and a porch across the front. The house was surrounded by pepper trees and acres of mustard and became known as "The Mustard Rench".

Present Appearance:

The house appears today much as it did when it became the home of Jonathan and Rebecca Bailey on May 11, 1887. At this time Jonathan Bailey extended the west wing further and added a bathroom. It is a simple frame house with a covered porch across the front with simple wooden steps. The sloping shed roof additions are on the east and west sides. The back of the house is flush across with a rear door and back step. The overall length of the house is 49 feet 9 inches and the width is 26 feet. It has been restored and is in excellent condition. See attached floor plan.

SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD

| A | RE | AS | OF | SIC. |
|---|----|----|----|------|
|---|----|----|----|------|

| PREHISTORIC | -ARCHEULUGY PREHISTORIC | COMMUN |
|-------------|-------------------------|-------------|
| _ 1400-1499 | _ARCHEOLOGY HISTORIC | -CONSERVA |
| 1500-1599 | -AGRICULTURE | -ECONOMIC |
| 1600-1699 | ARCHITECTURE | -EDUCATION |
| 1700-1799 | _ART | ENGINEERI'S |
| X1800-1899 | -COMMERCE | EXPLORATIO |
| _1900 | COMMUNICATIONS | _INDUSTRY |
| | | _INVENTION |

SPECIFIC DATES 1860's (construction);1837 g

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Develop The structure which we are nomin is a simple ranch house of frame claim under the 1862 Act of Conthe Several States and Territor) Benefic of Agriculture and Mech-Homestead on December 2, 1868, 1 he built a small redwood cabia was planted on a portion of the The land passed to R.M. Town (Ma closure and sale at public auct! Beginning in 1873 Thomas had reacquired. Thomas used the land Angeles, and when he came out to house. Thomas acquired title th approximately 1259 acres in the paid 34002, according to record The Thomas Ranch, cr Mustard Rac mark for all crossing the wide w the house, and this green patch August 13, 1886, John M. Thomas for \$33,000. May 3, 1887, the 1 Land and Water Company for \$69.8 community to be named Whittler as Greenloaf Whittier. On May 11, 1887, Jonathan Eailey ranch house and became the first the first building in Whittier. in the new town was held on the f was welcome. The Pickering Land election of officers held in the was named first president. This business, social and religious a Rebecca planted here the first g continued to live in and/or own t In 1973 the Whittier Heritage Ass House". The property was purchas of Whittier on January 7, 1975, 8 Park. The development, restorati Whittier is one of Whittier's Bic flag is flown in front of the Bail the home.

SIGNIFICANCE

the home,

| CK ONE | CHECK ONE | | | | | · · · |
|---|--|--|---|--|--|---|
| ALTERED | TORIGINAL SITE | PERIOD | Af | REAS OF SIGNIFICANCE CH | IECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW | |
| Honestead Honestead in section late he bu: | APPEARANCE d Law of 1862 on of public land) in what ilt a cabin of redwood re with a loft above, | _ PREHISTORIC _ 1400 1499 _ 1500 1599 _ 1600 1699 _ 1600 1699 _ 1700 1759 X1800 1899 _ 1900 | - ARCHEOLOGY PREHISTORIC - ARCHEOLOGY HISTORIC - AGRICULTURE - ARCHITECTURE - ART - COMMERCE - COMMUNICATIONS | COVMUNITY PLANNING _CONSERVATION _ECONOMICS _EDUCATION _ENGINEERING XENDINATION SETTLEMENT _INDUSTRY _INVENTION | LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE LAW LITERATURE MILITARY MUSIC PHILOSOPH POLITICS/GOVERNMENT | - RELIGION - SCIENCE - SCULPTURE XGOCIALHUMANITARIAN - THEATER - TRANSPORTATION - OTHER (SPECIFY) |
| tee and \$1.25 an acre for his lan. | SPECIFIC DATES 1860's (construction);1887 BUILDER ARCHITECT UNKNOWN | | | | | |
| stead) and overed por bin, one d | , March 25, 1870, then through fore- ch all around and then in the east and a wing ded and the woof raised | The str is a si clain u the Sec | ucture which we a mplo ranch house ander the 1862 Act veral States and 1 | e Development of a re nominating for of frame constru- t of Congress ("A Perritories Which red Vochanical in | r entry in the Na ction. Jacob F. n Act Donating Pu May Provido Coll | Corkens filed ablic Lands to logos for the |

273 511 ally extended and the roof raised nd the back bedroom were enlarged ing ceilings were raised to the e. The additions were of sloving a simple style of frame conphouse. The house had six rooms, st. The house was surrounded d became known as "The Mustard

when it became the home of 1887. At this time Jonathan nd added a bathroom. It is a across the front with simple ditions are on the east and lush across with a rear door he house is 49 feet 9 inches restored and is in excellent

Benefic of Agriculture and Mechanical Arts") to a one quarter section Homestead on December 2, 1868, for which he paid \$234. Esfore this data he built a small reduced sable with a loft above on the property. Berley was planted on a portion of the land and the balance used to Frate shape. The land passed to R.M. Town (March 25, 1870) and then through forcclosure and sale at public auction December 10, 1879, to John M. Thomas. Beginning in 1873 Thomas had renjed the land from R.M. Town that he later acquired. Thomas used the land for a shapp ranch. He lived in Los Angeles, and when he came out to look after the ranch, he stayed in the house. Thesas acquired title through purchase and public suction to approximately 1259 ecres in the area during 1880 and 1881, for thich ho paid S4002, according to recorded deeds.

The Thomas Ranch, or Mustard Rench as it was also known, became a landmark for all crossing the wide plain or mesa. Pepper treas surrounded the house, and this green patch could be seen all the way from Los Angelos. August 13, 1886, John M. Thomas sold (inis property to J. Mills Boal et al for \$33,000. May 3, 1887, the 1259 acres were purchased by the Pickering Land and Water Company for \$59,890 for the establishment of a Queker community to be named Whittier after the New England Quaker poet, John Greenloaf Whittier.

On May 11, 1887, Jonathan Bailey and his wife, Rebecca, noved into the ranch house and became the first residents of Whittier. Their house vas the first building in Whittier. Four days later the first Quaker Meeting in the new town was held on the front porch. Anyone who cared to attend was welcome. The Pickering Land and Water Company was formed and the election of officers held in the barn behind the house. Jonathan Pailey was neved first president. This house was the center of Whittier's business, social and religious activities during the formative years. Rebecca planted here the first garden in Whittier. Members of thefamily continued to live in and/or own the house until 1973. In 1973 the Whittier Heritage Association was formed to "Save the Bailey House". The property was purchased and restored and deeded to the citizens of Whittier on January 7, 1975, and renamed the Jonathan Bailey House and Park. The development, restoration and preservation of this first home in Whittier is one of Whittier's Bicentennial Projects. The Bicentennial

flag is flown in front of the Bailey House and the Whittier Logo used at

| A DEFACE OF N AN AATED PROFERENT $_{94.67}$ ft x 161 ft x 105.93 ft x 208.55 ft OTM REFERENCES Map sketch attached | | January 11 |
|--|----|--|
| ALTER LIPE TO BE BASTING NORTHING ZONE EASTING NORTHING CONTRACT DE LIPE DE LI | | |
| The property we are nominating lies north of Camilla between Painter and Haviland Avenues at 13421 E. Camilla St. within the boundries of the City of Whittier. The site is approximately 125 ft from the | | |
| corner of Camilla and Painter and is an irregular piece that is 94.67 ft. along Camilla, 161 ft. on the west line, 105.93 ft. at the rear, and 208.55.ft. on the east boundry. | | Dr. Willia Keeper of U. S. Depa 18th and (|
| LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES | | Washington |
| STATE CODE COUNTY CODE | | Attention |
| STATE CODE COUNTY CODE | | Dear Dr. 1 |
| FORM PREPARED BY | | We submit Register o in the 331 |
| Claire G. Radford, Member October 21, 1976 | | Sincerely |
| ORNAVIA'''' Whittier Heritage Association (213) 691-0468 | N. | |
| STREET & WHEE 1750 Karola Rd. | | K_ |
| STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION | | Dr. Enox |
| THE EVALUATED SIGN F CANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITH IN THE STATE IS | | Historic |
| NATONALSTATELOCAL_X_ | | Enclosure |
| As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89, 665) 1 geneby reinfinite this property for inclusion in the National Register and peruling that it has been evaluated according to the onterna and procedures set forth by the National Park Service | | K-4/0402 |
| STATE HISTOFIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE | | 4 |
| TITLE DIPECTOR | | |
| FOR NPS USE ONLY | | |
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROPERTY IS INCLUDED IN THE NATIONAL FUSISION | | |
| what investigation and a second | | |
| ATTES PATE 22.2.2 | | |
| GPD 517-445 | | : |
| | | • |
| | | |
| | | and a second |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

• • •

.